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Personal

Mrs. D. MacMurray,

Secretary to Principal James,
MeGill University,

Montreal, P.Q.

Dear Mrs. MacMurray:

Many thanks for your letter of March 5, which of course
I consider as confidential. I know pretty well of the situation
at MeGill in Dr.Currmg's absence, and when there was some trouble
with some members of the Legion, I also know of the internal
friction that there was in various faculties of my old Alma Mater.
These things I shall be glad to talk over with you the next time

i am in Montreal,

I notice by the daily papers that Principal James has
arrived, by air, in England., When do you expect him back? There
is a possibility that I will be in Montreal about the middle of
next month, and of course would like to have a chat with you and
with Dr.James. I would appreciate hearing from you on this poinmt,
at your convenience.

You will ‘notice that Mount Allison University, Sackville,
will insvall their new Principal sometime this summer, Similar
changes have been made in U.N.B., Toronto, and the University of
B.C. While some go up, others do not. An o0ld friend of mine
said once that "we all bob up and down on the stream of life, and
finally we get to our proper level.” Was he right?

Yours sincerely,
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